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180 HOWARD STREET * SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94105-1639 « (415) 538-2303
1149 SOUTH HILL STREET ¢« LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90015-2299 « (213) 765-1500

March 10, 2008 File#: 94587

TO: MICHAEL LAWRENCE CHASE
5048 BELLA COLLINA STREET
OCEANSIDE, CA 92056

FROM: THE COMMITTEE OF BAR EXAMINERS
SUBJECT: DETERMINATION OF MORAL CHARACTER
APPLICATION FILED: July 10, 2007

DETERMINATION DATE: March 7, 2008

DETERMINATION EXPIRES: March 7, 2010

The processing of your Application for Determination of Moral Character has been completed.

The Committee of Bar Examiners is pleased to advise you that you have been found to possess
the good moral character required for certification to practice law in Califormnia. This
positive determination will remain valid through the date specified. If you have fulfilled
all requirements for admission to practice law in California, your eligibility will be
certified to the Supreme Court of California and admission materials will be sent within
3-4 weeks. If you do not fulfill all admission requirements before your determination
expires, you will be required to file an Application for Extension of Determination for

Moral Character to prevent your determination from expiring.

If your determination expires, you will be required to file a NEW Application for

Determination of Moral Character and pay the fee associated with that application.
Until you are certified to the Supreme Court, you are under an on-going obligation to
update your responses to qguestions on the moral character application whenever there is

an addition or change to information previously provided to the Committee.

Sincerely,

THE COMMITTEE OF BAR EXAMINERS




